	already
	副
	
	已經，常出現在肯定句，和完成式連用。

	
	
	
	He has               finished the work.

	yet
	副
	
	還，常出現在否定句、疑問句，表示尚(未)，還(未)

	
	
	
	He hasn’t finished the work           .

	
	
	
	Has he finished the work          ?

	since
	連
	
	從…以來，後面加上過去某個時間點的片語或子句。

	
	
	
	I haven’t seen her            last week.

	
	
	
	My dad has watched TV            he came home.

	teenager
	名
	teenagers
	青少年，13-19歲的人。

	
	
	
	               are too young to see the movie.

	bridge
	名
	
	橋樑，play bridge(打橋牌)

	
	
	
	Walk along the            , you’ll see Tom.

	change
	動
	changed
	變換，這裡指衛兵的換崗。亦指零錢。

	
	
	
	You need to             your clothes.

	guard
	名，動
	guards
	警衛人員，這裡指英國皇家衛兵。

	
	
	
	Some            are at the front door.

	
	
	
	A big dog is              the house.

	perhaps
	副
	
	也許，比maybe 正式。

	
	
	
	A: Is it going to rain?  B:              not.

	queen
	名
	
	女王，Queen Elizabeth

	king
	名
	
	國王，King Henry

	
	
	
	The            of the country loves his people.

	cross
	名，動
	
	十字架，動詞表示兩物體交錯。

	
	
	
	He wears a          .

	ever
	副
	
	曾經，常出現在否定句、疑問句，用來加強語氣。

	
	
	
	答句若為否定，用never 回答。

	
	
	
	Have you        heard Wii before?

	case
	名
	cases
	案例，也可指案件。

	
	
	
	Our doctors have never seen any           like SARS.

	
	
	
	Each missing          is a big headache for the family.

	headache
	名
	
	本意是頭疼，可引申為令人頭疼的問題。

	
	
	
	Making children quiet is a                for him.

	
	
	
	I have a               . Maybe I catch a cold.

	get lost
	片
	got lost
	迷路。

	
	
	
	It’s easy to                     in a big city.

	nobody
	代
	
	沒有人。也可說是無名小卒。

	
	
	
	               likes him..

	
	
	
	             remembered to bring their homework.

	regret
	名，動
	regretted
	He             that he hurt Tom last year.

	
	遺憾
	regret+Ving
	Have you ever                  it?


B5L4grammer現在完成式  have/has + pp  
1、 表示曾有的(特殊)『經驗』:

	1.
	Have you (ever) swum in the river? Yes, I have swum in the river many times.

	2.
	Has he (ever) talked to a movie star? No, never.

	3.
	Have you (ever) been to Japan? Yes, I have been to Japan three times. I was there last year.

	4.
	Has your mom gone to Japan? Yes, she has gone to Japan. She is not in Taiwan.

	5.
	         you                     a TV station? Yes, I                    a TV station.

	6.
	         he                    ? No, he          never          .(哭)

	7.
	你曾經和你的家人去過美國嗎? 不，未曾有過。

	
	

	8.
	他曾經寫過幾封信給我。

	
	


二、表示『某件事』完成了:
	1.
	Have you washed the car? Yes, I have washed the car.

	2.
	Has he taken the test? No, he hasn’t taken the test.(參加)

	3.
	Have you mailed the letter? Yes, I have mailed the letter.

	4.
	Has she prepared for the dinner? Yes, she has prepared for the dinner.

	5.
	         you           the game? Yes, we                    the game.(贏)

	6.
	         he           to bed? No, he                     to bed.(就寢)

	7.
	你已經做完你的功課了嗎? 不，我還沒做完我的功課。

	
	

	8.
	他已經看過了今天的報紙。

	
	

	9.
	這個失蹤的小孩已經被找到了。

	
	


三、表示『持續性』的行為與狀態: 與since, for 連用
	1.
	Have you lived in Taipei for a long time? Yes, I have lived in Taipei for ten years.

	2.
	Has she played the piano for a long time? No, she has played the piano just for three months.

	3.
	We have waited for her since last Saturday.

	4.
	Betty has listened to music since noon.

	5.
	I                    English for five years.(學英文)

	6.
	He                     stamps            he was a teenager.(收集郵票)

	7.
	他已經睡很久了嗎?是的，他已經睡了15個小時。

	
	

	8.
	我們從1995年起一直是好朋友。

	
	

	9.
	這鍋肉已經煮了20分鐘了。

	Dialogue 佳句                             

	1.
	A: Martin先生，歡迎你。B: 謝謝你邀請我來。

	
	                          

	2.
	這是我媽媽。她是年度模範警察。

	
	

	3.
	我在電視上看過你。恭喜你! 你怎麼辦到的？

	
	

	4.
	我太太今年已經找到超過二十位失蹤小孩。

	
	

	5.
	A: 你們有什麼計畫? B: 我們還沒決定。

	
	

	6.
	我從青少年起就一直想去倫敦。

	
	

	7.
	我去過倫敦好多次。

	
	

	8.
	我想要參觀倫敦大橋。我先生想要看白金漢宮衛兵交接。

	
	

	9.
	我認為國王十字車站和倫敦動物園更受歡迎。

	
	

	Reading佳句

	1.
	你曾經看過父母在電視上哭的很傷心嗎?

	
	

	2.
	他們希望有人看到新聞並且幫他們尋找失蹤小孩。

	
	

	
	

	3.
	每年，在台灣有超過一萬個小孩失蹤。

	
	

	4.
	每一個案例都是家庭一個令人頭疼的問題。

	
	

	5.
	許多失蹤人口都是青少年。

	
	

	6.
	他們失蹤並不是因為迷路。

	
	

	7.
	他們決定逃避只是因為他們有嚴重的問題而沒有人可以幫他們。

	
	

	
	

	8.
	然而，逃避只會使他們的問題惡化。

	
	

	9.
	他們之中有許多人很快就後悔了，但是為時已晚。

	
	


